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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 1:30 PM


To: E, Harrison, Katrina


Cc: Callejo, Russell; Howard Brown


Subject: Re: Temperature Data Processing Request


Katrina --

To build on this, could we also get similar figures for the William Pond temperature gauge (AWP) for March,


April,May, July, August, and September?


Also, for both this request and the previous one (Watt Ave), for our record, it would be best for us to have


tabular files of the data, too.


Thanks!


Cathy


On Thu, Mar 21, 2019 at 2:50 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Hi Katrina (again....) --

Is someone available at ICF or Reclamation who could gather and process temperature data to update the


Figures 6-26, 6-28, and 6-32 from the attached pages from the 2009 NMFS BiOp? That would be very helpful


for us.


Thanks,


Cathy



